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Dear Sirs and Mesdames:

Re: Committee of the Whole Meeting — June 18, 2013 - [tem #49

Proposed Official Plan Amendment, Zoning By-law Amendment, Draft
Plan of Subdivision, and Site Development Applications

Calloway REIT (Sevenbridge) [nc.

Southwest Corner of Millway Avenue and Apple Mill Road

Fart of Lot 6, Concession 5, City of Vaughan

File Nos. OP.12.014, 2.12.034, 19T7-12V007, and DA.12.085

We are the solicitors for 1042710 Ontario Limited (also known as Royal Centre). Our
client owns the Royal Centre lands, located on the north side of Highway 7, west of
Edgeley Boulevard, located on both sides of proposed Vaughan Street.

Our client's land use planner, Maria Gatzios of Gatzios Planning + Development Inc., had
provided our client's initial comments on this item at the public meeting last fall. As the
Staff report respecting this item was only made public after close of business yesterday,
we have had no opportunity to consult with our client and their consultants so as to be
able to provide Committee with our client's updated comments. As such, we write to
advise that we are reviewing the report and expect to be able to provide our updated
comments for Council's consideration shortly.

Yours truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

atricia A. Foran
AF/jad

C. 1042710 Ontario Limited (Royal Cenire)
Maria Gatzios, Gatzios Planning + Development Inc.
14877172.2

Brookiield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800, Box 754 « Toronte, ON « M5) 279 . Canada
T 416.863.1500 # 416.863.1515
wina abrdherkis.com



From: Magnifico, Rose

Sent: Wednesday, june 19, 2013 1:32 PM

To: *Jennifer Dieplinger’

Cc: Patricia Foran; Bellisario, Adelina

Subject: RE: Committee of the Whole Meeting - June 18, 2013 - Item #49 - Calloway REIT (Sevenbridge) Inc,

Dear Ms. Dieplinger,
Your letter was not provided at Committee of the Whole due to the lateness of its submission.

Item 49 will be going to the Council meeting of June 25, 2013 and your letter will be circulated to
Members of Council at that time,

Thanks,

Rose Magnifico
Assistant Cify Clerk
City Clerk's Office
City of Vaughan
905 832-8585 X8030
rose.magnifico@vaughan.ca

7 VAUGHAN
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From: Jennifer Dieplinger [mailto:jdieplinger@airdberlis.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 10:24 AM

To: Magnifico, Rose

Cc: Patricia Foran

Subject: Committee of the Whole Meeting - June 18, 2013 - Item #49 - Calloway REIT (Sevenbridge) Inc.
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Magnifico,

Attached please find Ms. Foran’s correspondence of today’s date. Could you kindly ensure that same is forwarded
to the Committee of the Whole prior to today's meeting at 11:00 a.m.?

Thank you and best regards.

Jennifer Dieplinger
Assistant to Patricia A. Foran and Christopher J. Williams

T 416.863.1500 x5110

F 416.863.1515
E jdieplinger@airdbetlis.com

Brookfield Place * 181 Bay Street
Suite 1800 - Box 754
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This message may contain confidential andior privileged information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you sheuld not disseminate, disinbute or copy this email, Please
notify the sender immediataly by small if you have received this email by ntislake and defele this email from
your sysiem. Aird & Berlis LLP may rronitar, relain andior review emall, Email transmission cannet be
guaranteed {0 be secure or eror-frag as infarmation could be intercepied, cormupted. lost, destroyed, armve
late or incomplale, or contain viruses, Neither Aird & Berlis LLP nor the sender, therefore. astepts liahility for
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of email ransmission.

Any advice contalned in this communication, including any allachments, which may be inlerprelsd as US tax
advice is nol intended or writlen o be used, and cannol be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalies
under the Inemal Revenue Code: or {ii} promoting, markeling or recommenching 1o another party any
Iransaction or matier addregsed in this communicalion.

&% Please consider the environment before printing this email.



